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From: Office of Care Coordination <carecoordination@ocgov.info>
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 9:45 AM
To: Care Coordination
Subject: CoC News: CoC Committee Meetings and Announcements
Attachments: BHSA CoC Focus Group Flyer - HOC Meeting August 13.pdf; BHSA CoC Focus Group Flyer - August 

5.pdf

CoC News: CoC Committee Meetings and 
Announcements

The Office of Care Coordination, on behalf of the Orange County Continuum of 
Care (CoC), would like to inform CoC General Members, local service providers 
and community partners about upcoming CoC Committee meetings and 
announcements.  

Meeting Notice: Lived Experience Advisory Committee 

The CoC will hold an in-person Lived Experience Advisory Committee (LEAC) 
meeting on Wednesday, August 6, 2025. 

View the LEAC Meeting Agenda 

• Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025
• Time: 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.
• Location: County Administration South (CAS) Building County

Conference Center
Address: 425 West Santa Ana Blvd., Room 104/106, Santa Ana, CA
92701

View parking instructions 
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A virtual meeting option will also be available via Zoom. Please note, this is a 
listen-in only option. 

• Zoom meeting link: Click here for meeting link
• Join by phone: + 1 669 444 9171
• Webinar ID: 923 4439 7221

Public Comments 

If you are unable to join for the in-person meeting, members of the public may 
also submit public comment by emailing CareCoordination@ceo.oc.gov. All 
comments submitted via email at least 24 hours before the start of the 
meeting will be distributed to the LEAC members, and all comments will be 
added to the administrative records of the meeting. Please include “LEAC 
Meeting Comment” in the email subject line. 

If you have any questions about the upcoming LEAC Meeting, please email 
CareCoordination@ceo.oc.gov with the subject line “LEAC Meeting”. 

Meeting Cancellation Notice: Domestic Violence Committee 

The Domestic Violence Committee meeting scheduled for Tuesday, August 19, 
2025, has been cancelled. An in-person special meeting of the Domestic 
Violence Committee will be held on Thursday, September 18, 2025, 9:00 a.m. - 
10:30 a.m. 

Date: Thursday, September 18, 2025 
Time: 9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m. 
Location: The Village at 17th Street, Large Community Room 
Address: 1505 17th Street, Santa Ana, CA 92705 

View map to location 

Please note, agendas will be posted at least 24 hours in advance of special 
meetings. 

If you have any questions about the upcoming DV Meeting, please email 
CareCoordination@ceo.oc.gov with the subject line “DV Committee Meeting”. 

Behavioral Health Services Act (BHSA) Focus Groups - You're Invited! 

occjmiranda
Highlight
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Two 90-minute Behavioral Health Services Focus Groups are being offered and 
specifically geared toward the Orange County CoC, including local services 
providers, advocates, community members, and people with lived expertise.  

Please see attached flyers as well as details below for more information. 

• Behavioral Health Services Focus Group (Virtual)
o Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2025
o Time: 11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.
o Location: Zoom link will be sent upon registration. Please

register for the virtual focus group here.
• Behavioral Health Services Focus Group (In-Person at Housing

Opportunities Committee Meeting)
o Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2025
o Time: 10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.
o Location: Orange County Housing Authority
o Address: 1501 E. St. Andrew Pl., 1st Floor, Conference Room A,

Santa Ana, CA 92705
o Registration is not required, but you are encouraged to share

your plan to attend here by August 6, 2025, if possible.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to HCA at 
BHSA@ochca.com. 

Participation Opportunity: CoC Nominating Ad Hoc 

Each year, the CoC Board appoints a CoC Nominating Ad Hoc tasked with 
overseeing the nomination and selection process for new CoC Board members 
and recommending updates to the nomination and selection process in the 
CoC Governance Charter. Currently, this includes activities such as interviewing 
eligible candidates seeking CoC Board seats and determining which candidates 
go to the full CoC Board General Membership for voting and election. 

We Need Your Help! 

The Office of Care Coordination is reaching out to invite you to consider 
participating in our CoC Nominating Ad Hoc. Here are some important things to 
note if you are considering being a member of the ad hoc: 

• Total number of people: The ad hoc include at minimum six (6)
members:  

o At least one (1) member will be a CoC Board member whose
seat is not up for election;

o At least one (1) member will be a Voting General Member or
represent an organization that has a Voting General Member;
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o At least four (4) members will not be current CoC Board
members

• Time commitment: The ad hoc will meet up to five (5) hours biweekly
as needed. Please note, this may increase with the ad hoc members’
consent during the CoC Board election and interview process.

• Dates of time commitment: The time commitment for the ad hoc will
be from September through December 2025 (estimated)

• Meeting type: The Ad Hoc meetings will be held virtually.
• Please note, all ad hoc members will also be asked to complete a

Conflict-of-Interest Disclosure and Statement form.

How to Apply 

If you are interested in joining the 2025 CoC Nominating Ad Hoc, you are 
invited to complete an interest form on SurveyMonkey, linked here: 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/nominatingadhoc2025 

If you have any questions, please reach out to the Office of Care Coordination 
at CareCoordination@ceo.oc.gov with the subject line “Nominating Ad Hoc”. 

Stay Connected 

For more information on the CoC Board and CoC Committees scheduling, 
please visit the Orange County CoC webpage. 

If you are interested in becoming a CoC General Member or are looking to 
update your CoC General Membership, either as an individual or agency 
member, please visit the CoC General Membership webpage for more 
information. 

• BHSA CoC Focus Group Flyer - HOC Meeting August 13.pdf
• BHSA CoC Focus Group Flyer - August 5.pdf
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